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Rivera, Maribel -

From: corphelp

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 11:46 PM
To: ‘info@interiorsofamerica.net'
Subject: RE: Zip Code

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

L11ee8832218
—

L.ee Yarbrough

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Division of Corpaorations

Please take a few minutes io provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: jnfo@interiorsofamerica.net [mailto:info@interiorsofamerica.net]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 2:02 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Zip Code

Good afternoon,

Please update the zip code for Mancave for Men. Currently the Zip Code shows 33486. This needs to be
changed to 33431.

FEIN # 45-0819309
mancave for men

2240 nw 19th st, suite 1206
boca raton fl 33431

thank you very much.

Manuela Fridman

Interiors COf America, Inc
22119 Powerline Rd

Boca Raton Fl, 33433

T {561) 750 1950 Ext, 302
F (561) 244 1900
Info@lnteriorscfAmerica.Net
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